

# **2013 ALUMNI REPORT**

# 134<sup>th</sup> ALUMNI DINNER JUNE 1, 2013

On June 1, 2013, 160 Alumni and guests met for the 134<sup>th</sup> Annual Alumni Dinner Meeting. The meeting began with a Social Hour in the gymnasium of Tallmadge Middle School at 5:30 PM with live music by the band, Coach. At 6:30 PM, the dinner, catered by Yummy's Bakery, was served. The menu included Tossed Garden Salad, Herb Crusted Pulled Pork, Boneless Baked Chicken with Hollandaise, Lasagna, Roasted Parmesan Potatoes, Vegetable Medley, Fresh Baked Rolls with Butter and Assorted Desserts.





The decorations were the traditional Blue and Gold.

A welcome was given by President Mary Rzewnicki Cushing (1974) which included the introduction of Superintendent Jeff Ferguson, the 2013 officers (1<sup>st</sup> Vice President, Bill Hilbish (1974); 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President, Patty McNeal Hartshorn (1983); Secretary, Gayle Bross McMillan (1974); Treasurer, Mary Black Overholt (1963))

and members of the band, Coach, which included three Tallmadge Alumni: Dave Highsmith (1976), Jeff Bull (1976) and Gill Landwehr (1977). The invocation was given by Mark Hilbish (1973).

After dinner, those gathered moved to the Les Bennett Center for the Annual Meeting.

The meeting was called to order by Mary Cushing and the 2012 minutes were approved without additions or corrections.

The Treasurer's Report for the calendar year previous was given by Treasurer, Mary Black Overholt (1963):

Corrected TREASURER'S REPORT – DECEMBER 31, 2012

Balance carried forward from 2011		\$7405.40
Income:		
	Dinners	\$1781.50
	Dues	\$1710.00
	Scholarships	\$542.50
	Total Income	\$4034.00
Expenses:	Scholarships – 3 @ \$750	\$2250.00
	Postage	\$99.90
	Post Office Box	\$218.00
	50 Year Pins	\$382.50
	Yummy's Bakery Catering	\$1781.50
	Arrangements Committee	\$639.72
	Entertainment	\$200.00
	Non-profit vendor's fee	\$100.00
	Total Expenses	\$5671.62
Balance as of 12/31/12		\$5767.78

There being no additions or corrections, the Treasurer's Report was approved as submitted. (The above report has been corrected.)

Mary Cushing then welcomed Superintendent Jeff Ferguson. The Superintendent thanked the Alumni Association for continuing to support the Tallmadge schools through scholarships given to Tallmadge graduates. He assured the alumni attending that the core values that were in place when they attended Tallmadge schools were still in place today in the schools.

#### Recognition of 50-Year Class:

Mary Cushing then introduced the representative of the 50-year class, Ellen "Bobbie" Eddy:

In high school, Bobbie played all sports; the yearbook called her "most athletic". She was also in choir and was known for her role as "Momma" in *Bye Bye Birdie*. She was also sang in a trio with her sister Eileen and with JoAnn Houger. After school, she was a regional record salesperson. For our graduate, I'll translate (record = vinyl). She was still selling when 8-track tapes came in, but when cassettes came in, she called it quits and started a second career as a Licensed Hearing Instrument specialist. I call on Bobbie Eddy to speak to us for the Class of 1963.

## Class of 1963 Report:

Good Evening and welcome to the 134<sup>Th</sup> annual Tallmadge High School Alumni Association dinner and meeting. My name is Bobbie Eddy and I am here to represent the class of 1963.



I'd like to mention that our 50th class reunion is now being planned and will be held at the end of August. We graduated 139 students. Sadly only 119 remain as 20 fellow classmates are no longer with us. We think of them tonight.

Also tonight, as I look out I see a lot of familiar faces. Some faces are no longer so familiar. It makes me wonder if you are like me and think you feel younger than you look. Or maybe you think you look younger than you feel. Either way, it's all good because we're here!

In 1951 around the same time that Rosemary Clooney's "Come on-a My House" was #1 on the music charts we began first grade. With our new shoes on, we marched into the old elementary school on North Avenue. Some of us were excited, bold, and eager, while others were scared, tentative, and shy. All of us were curious. Our world was changing.

We were assailed by a new reality the consequences of which we would not fully appreciate for many years to come.

These were our formative years to be sure. As individuals we experienced those times each in his or her own way. Collectively, we gathered moments that became shared memories.

We came to study reading, writing and arithmetic but along the way we would also learn how to share with others and encourage one another. We would learn about opinions, rules, values, rights and responsibility. There were new people with whom to compare ourselves so while we learned to value others we also learned the need for authenticity, individuality, self-worth and self-expression.

We would experience diversity, and with that the value of tolerance and acceptance. We learned about choices and we learned about consequences.

I'd like to say a few words about music and songs. We were in school during the emergence of some of the most incredible music genres in history. Those genres set a standard that influenced all music since then. There is nothing that evokes memories and feelings like music. What songs do you think of? Where do those songs take you? Who were you hanging out with or how big was your hair when you were listening to songs like *Tequila*, *The Twist*, *Hand Jive*, *Duke of Earl*, or *He's So Fine* just to name a few.

Are you at a school dance, a band concert, drama club play? Maybe you have your first crush or were getting dumped for the first time!

You could be thinking of your favorite hang outs, places like under the bleachers, in the gym, in the locker room, the lab or the music room, our new schools, or maybe Lujan's.

By the way, aren't you glad you learned to drive on the Circle? Talk about preparation for real like! We not only learned how to drive but we learned where North, South, East and West were and everything in between – if you passed those tests. There will always be those who need a map to get to the end of the drive.

There are so many other things to mention: the games, the athletes, the cheers, the cheers, the cheerleaders, the scholars and the scholarships, the meets, the debates, the wins and the losses, the Kings and the Queens, the awards and the awarded, the laughter and the tears.

There are people who were so important to our success not only in school but in life: our teachers, coaches, counselors, principals, superintendents, and the board of education. There are those who made our lives easier: the office staff, the bus drivers the maintenance staff and the cafeteria workers.

Through the 1950's we would witness many historical events. Television became the dominant mass media, Rosa Parks kept her seat on the bus in Alabama, Alaska and Hawaii became part of our United States, *I Love Lucy* was airing on TV, Dr. Seuss published *The Cat In The Hat*, and Elvis brought us Rock-n-Roll.

In September of 1959, we entered high school when *Sleep Walk* by Santo and Johnny was Billboard's #1.

And during the 1960's while we were in high school, the Berlin Wall was built, one of our presidents was John Kennedy, Martin Luther King marched on Washington, and the Beatles had their first US release with "I Want to Hold Your Hand".

In June of 1963 the most popular song was Leslie Gore's "It's My Party." Well, it was our party too and we didn't want to cry. At that point, after we had grown out of *many* pairs of shoes, one hundred and thirty nine of us said goodbye to the beginning and took our places in society at large. With that we also entered history as proud Tallmadge alumni.

Tonight we remember and celebrate all that was and all that came to be because of it. We are grateful for the *High Times* and the *Circle Light* because they help us remember all of these people, places, and things.

So whether we look younger and feel older or look older and feel younger, we can't help but think about how it all began and where we are in our lives today. Some of us feel we've accomplished our goals (and then some) while others still don't know what they want to be when they grow up. Regardless, there are still things to do, to look forward to and to contribute to. After all we didn't get all of this education for nothing.

I'd like to finish by saying to all of my classmates that this class would not have been what it was without the inclusion of each and every one of you. Always know that no matter who you were or what you did, you all counted, and above all else you mattered.

I am truly honored to have been your spokesperson. I was here tonight only because I was there with you then. Who Knew?

## 50-Year Pin Presentation/Recognition of Golden Agers

Gayle McMillan then presented the 50-year pins to members of the Class of 1963 and recognized all Golden Agers in attendance including Ruth Beers Sempell, Class of 1943, oldest alumni in attendance. Golden Agers are the 50-year class and older.

## Recognition of the 25-Year Class:

Bill Hilbish introduced the 25-year class representative:

It is my pleasure to introduce Robert McNeal representing the 25-year Class of 1988.

After graduating from THS, he went on to play football for 4 years at Tiffin University, graduating in 1992. Bob still lives in Tallmadge and continues to give back to the community by being active in both the Tallmadge Youth Football

program and the Tallmadge Little League. Please welcome from the Class of 1988, Robert McNeal.

#### Class of 1988 Report:

Good evening everyone. I would like to take a moment to thank the Alumni Association for inviting me to represent the Class of '88. When I sat down to put this speech together, I tried to think of what my classmates would say about the class of '88. Words like unbelievable, fascinating and surprised. Then I realized that those

words would actually describe their reaction to me representing our class here tonight.

I went back to look at the cost of living back in 1988.

-the average income was \$27,225 -New car price \$10,400

-1 gallon of gas: 91 cents -US postage stamp: 22 cents

And the most surprising fact that I found was that the average cost of a new home was \$91,600 ... Who would have ever known that our homes were worth more in '88 than they are today!

World events that took the front stage in 1988:

- -The US and Canada reach a free trade agreement
- -Pan Am 747 explodes in Lockerbie, Scotland from a terrorist bomb
- -Soviet Union pulls out of Afghanistan
- -the Summer Olympics were held in Seoul, South Korea
- -The US shoots down an Iranian passenger plane in a case of mistaken identity

Here in the US, George Bush was President and Sonny Bono was elected to mayor of Palm Springs, CA. The first computer worm distributed through the internet was launched. Now viruses, worms and spam are a part of our daily lives. I am still trying to collect my 9.9 million US dollars that are being held by a Nigerian bank for me.

Popular music artists were: Whitney Houston, Michael Jackson, Poison and Def Leppard. The top song of the year was George Michael's, Faith. I understand that last year a Bon Jovi song was actually sung by the presenter. But on my doctor's advice, I will not be attempting that tonight. He really hates my singing.

Of course social media has made staying connected to former classmates easier than in the past. We share in each other's life moments like weddings, births and children's milestones. Heck we even know when some people have their morning coffee and cut their grass. Not that we care but they are happy to let you know.

I moved to Tallmadge in 5th grade and have never left. My wife and I made the decision to raise our children in this community. We have three children that are currently attending the schools and will have our first Tallmadge graduate next year. The quality of the school system is what has kept us here.

My wife Connie, also a Class of '88 graduate, has been involved with the PTA for at least 10 years. She has been involved at all of the schools throughout those 10 years. There are teachers and administrators that have become great friends over the years and they are what make this a great school system.

Thank you for giving me the opportunity to speak to you tonight and represent the class of 1988.

## Welcome of Graduating Class:

Bill Hilbish then introduced the 2013 Class representative:

It is my honor to officially welcome the Class of 2013 to the Tallmadge High School Alumni Association.

Representing the Class of 2013 is Joseph Testa. Joseph is senior class president, president of the Pep-Club, and recipient of this year's L-E Williamson Spirit Award. Joseph will be attending Akron University in the fall where he plans on attending law school.

Please welcome the class of 2013 class President, Joseph Testa.

## Response by Class of 2013:



As Bill said I'm Joe Testa, the President of the Class of 2013. I am honored to be here speaking with you all tonight.

Athletically, 2013 was another good year for the Blue Devils. With Suburban League championships in football, boys cross country and boys golf. With tournament appearances and success by the football, boys' cross country, boys' golf, volleyball, girls' basketball, baseball, softball and track.

Musically, the band and show choir were among the best in the state with superior ratings in both.

Club-wise, it was an excellent year. Leaders in Action along with the whole high school relay for life team raised \$20,000, class officers planned some great dances, student senate ran the blood drives perfectly, and the rest of the clubs went above and beyond as well.

A little over a week ago, the Class of 2013 said goodbye to high school and hello to the future. Wherever each member goes is unknown but I can promise you they're all capable of great things. The Class of 2013 will forever be remembered as a class of togetherness.

Thank you for your time and on behalf of the Class of 2013, we couldn't be prouder to be Tallmadge Alumni.

Mary Cushing then announced that with the inclusion of the 204 members of the Class of 2013, the total number of Alumni who had graduated from Tallmadge High School was 14,215. Mary presented the Class of 2013 table placard and asked Joe to bring classmates from the Class of 2013 to future Alumni dinners.

## Memorial:

JoAnn Stem Wood (Class of 1948) then presented the memorial, reading classes and names. This information was included in the program along with dates of death and age at death which is included here. Also included are names presented to us at the dinner.

## MEMORIAL

We often think of days gone by, when we were all together. We call their names a final time, our classmates gone forever.

## Since the Alumni Banquet in 2013, we have lost these Alumni:

<u>Class</u>	Name	Age	Date of Death
1934	June King Marsh	97	February 5, 2013
1937	Marian "Mae" Aber Freudman	93	August 17, 2012
1940	Josephine Ilg Patterson	90	October 22, 2012
1944	Frances Parks Ripley	85	November 12, 2012
1946	Shirley LeCount Kalbaugh	84	May 24, 2013
1948	Dorothy Atwood Alexander	82	August 28, 2012
1950	Rosemary Karg Ritchie	81	May 16, 2013
1952	Nancy Elizabeth Anderson Pancoast	77	July 30, 2012
1953	June Sheppard Husk	77	October 22, 2012
1956	Patricia King McGall	74	October 24, 2012
1957	Deanna Berger Hood	73	August 24, 2012
1958	Robert Horvatic	72	January 30, 2013
1963	Bonnie Beach Tersigni	67	January 22, 2013
1965	Dorothy C Schrum	65	August 9, 2012
1968	Kathleen Carlson	62	December 25, 2012
1969	Albert LaMancusa. Jr	62	May 18, 2013
1971	Leslie Kay Wemmer	58	July 30, 2012
1972	Mark Derer	59	May 16, 2013
1973	Bruce D Board	59	May 26, 2013
1973	Denise Baker Fisher	58	March 23, 2013
1976	Tom Latham	53	March 13, 2013
1978	Karen Jensen Pridgen	53	October 20, 2012
1980	Lisa Haines LeClerc	51	January 25, 2013
1985	Christopher Pavlock	47	April 18, 2013
<u>Teachers</u>			
	Dorothy Sherwin	96	October 3, 2012
	JoAnn Chaffin Martin	83	October 29, 2012
	Les Bennett	90	November 4, 2012
	Avery Yeamans	68	November 21, 2012

## **Unfinished Business:**

There were no formal nominations for the Alumni Hall of Fame.

Directory Project Final Report: 2828 records were updated and 559 books were purchased.

## **New Business:**

Mary Cushing announced that the Alumni Association received a letter from Rebecca DeCapua, the Principal of Tallmadge High School, announcing the three winners of the scholarships provided by the Alumni Association. Each winner was provided a \$750 scholarship. The 2013 winners of the Tallmadge High School Alumni Association Heritage Scholarships are: Sebastian Boggs, Cameron Brown and Benjamin Hussing. The winners are all children or grandchildren of Tallmadge High School Alumni.

Mary Cushing reported on what the Alumni Officers did since the last annual meeting.

First, we set up a tent at the Tallmadge Circle Festival on August 20, 2012. It was our first time at the Festival and we didn't know what to expect. We had a phenomenal evening!

We wanted to get our name out there, let alumni know that the organization exists and has a website, get updates from alumni and sell some memberships and some goodwill. I think we accomplished every one of those goals, while having fun doing it.





We knew there were lots of people visiting our booth, but there was no way to really count them all. Based on the fact that many alumni had non-alumni spouses, kids and friends with them, we're guessing that we probably had 250-300 people stop by. Here are some details: We had 31 directory update forms and 7 new memberships. We had a drawing among the new members for a CD copy of the new directory. George Georgiou, Class of 1984, won. We took in \$52.50 for memberships, \$30.50 in donations for a total of \$83.00. We created a giant ALUMNI YEARBOOK and had 170 signatures in the yearbook that night.

We also gave out WEBSITE MAGNETS and PROUD TALLMADGE ALUMNI stickers. We're planning to be at the Festival again this August 17th. Stop by the tent and visit us!



New content has been added to our website. You can find the website address on the front of your program. So far, on the website, you will find ... notices from the Association, for instance, the invitation to this dinner and annual meeting was posted. You will find the History of the Alumni Association and the minutes of our annual meetings. New since last year is the History of Tallmadge Schools. This article was in the directory and is now posted on website. There is information on the website about class reunions. As your reunions come up, please give us the information and we will post it for you. There are links to the Alumni Association page on Facebook and to almost two dozen class websites or Facebook pages. If your class develops a website or a Facebook page, let us know and we will put the link on our page. There's also listing of the email addresses of all the officers and of the Alumni Association's email address. We encourage you to contact us and give us your feedback about the dinner, about the website, about anything. We look forward to your comments and suggestions.

For those of you who don't have a computer, your drop us a line by U.S. Mail; our address is also on the front of your program. If you don't have a computer and would like to see the website, you can go to the library and a librarian will help you find the website on their public computers.

Again this year was that we tapped into our online Alumni Directory and emailed our invitation to this dinner and annual meeting. Last year, we emailed the invitation to more than 4,000 alumni. This year, it went to 6,000 Alumni. Our goal reaching more alumni by email is to begin the process to let the alumni of Tallmadge High School know that this Alumni Association exists and that we hold these dinners and annual meetings. We hope that in future years this will pay off in increased attendance and more dues-paying members.

One last item of New Business: Next year's annual meeting will be held on Saturday, June 7, 2014.

A 50/50 raffle and door prize raffle was then held with prizes donated by local businesses.

Mary Cushing thanked the sponsors for their donations of gift certificates, Gayle Bross McMillan who donated the fairy garden and the flower arrangements on the tables and all attending for their support of the Alumni Association.

After the singing of the Alma Mater, the 134th Annual Meeting of the Tallmadge High School Alumni Association was adjourned.

## MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE:

#### 1943

Ruth Beers Sempell

#### 1944

Margaret Orr Bumpas Karl Starks Ileana Crites Williams Dorothy Senglar Wilson

#### <u> 1945</u>

**Donald Williams** 

#### 1946

Bruce Detweiler Alice Wade Gallo Theodora Scott Urban

#### 1947

Shirley Sanford Booth

## <u>1948</u>

Helen Reznik Butler
Jack Cochran
Catherine Cate Detweiler
Gene Riddle
Alvin Sayre
Beryl R. Vandersall
Joann Stem Wood

#### 1949

Caroline Atwood Mackey

### <u>1950</u>

Elizabeth Jacobs-Griffith Vernon Petty Mary Ledgerwood Riddle Marian Parks Schopper Marcene Riddle Scyoc Norma Oxford Shaffer James C. Wharton Irma Shephard Zema Paul Zurschmit

#### <u> 1951</u>

Delores Seckman Baldwin Paul Hersek Fay Seevers Wharton

#### 1952

James McGuire

#### 1953

Gale Stem

#### <u> 1954</u>

Eugene IIg

#### 1955

Dorothy Fike Ilg Kenneth Keck Ann Baer Lewis Nancy Heaton Johnson JoAnn Aber Stem

#### 1956

Joan McCollister Buehl Roger Crislip Martha Stephens Gabrosek Peggy Simpson Linnen

#### 1957

Judy Sylvester Avila
Paul Hood
John Tuel
LaVerne Henderson Tuel

#### 1958

Janet Jacobs McCaulley

## <u> 1959</u>

Gary Anderson Rebecca Edwards Brand Irene Baer Brandt Nancy Hopkins Scherer Gretchen Kalbaugh Kuhlke Margie Saylor Metcalf Pat Pifel Pander

#### 1959

Ronald Smith James Schwartz William Williamson

#### <u>1961</u>

Kenneth Anderson
Pam Mullett Coomes
Sharon Parsons McFarland
Fred Metcalf
Tom Ward
Howard Williams

#### 1962

Robert Rollyson, Jr. Jim Stiffler

#### 1963

Loretta Leatherwood Anderson Bob Anderson Robert Clark
Bobbie Eddy
Theodore Hershberger
Richard Scott Kline
Jim Letvin
Michael Mahaney
Patricia Bryant Mann
Eileen Eddy Morgan
Mary Black Overholt
Shannon Browning Stiffler
Sandra Herstich Williams

## 1964

Christine Fernella Hill Kenneth Penix Karen Knapp Ritchie Vernon Saylor Sue Buess Yoder

#### 1965

Lynne Alexander Penix

#### <u> 1966</u>

Linda Arnes Melia Karen Williams Wagner

#### 1969

Virgil Arnes

#### 1971

Chris Bauch
Terry Bumpas
Robert Cochran
Rosemary Colella Cochran
Becky Bryson Gustavel
William Neitz
Judy Wood Ripple

#### 1973

Suzanne Naso Bauch Colleen Herstich Mark Hilbish Dino Massaroni Cheryl Cully Wade Dennis Wade

#### 1974

Mary Rzewnicki Cushing
Gary Edwards
Christine Mackey Farquhar
Bill Hilbish
Gayle Bross McMillan
Jayme Cole Protich
Paul Scyoc

1975 Clifford Yeager

<u>1977</u>

Karen Scyoc Greene Vicki Tichon Jarvis Linda Gardner Mackey Candace Jenkins Tichon Peggy Ridenour Uzi

<u>1978</u>

Susan Wood Yeager

<u>1981</u>

Shelley Swartz Shears

1982

Denise Perry Mercer Denise Olivieri Shaffer Diane Ebbing Weidrick

<u>1983</u>

Eileen Morgan Arrington Patty McNeal Hartshorn

Kari Mafield

**1986** 

Kyle Klever

1988

Bob McNeal

2001

Amy Bauch Bauknecht

<u> 2013</u>

Joe Testa

## MEMBERS PAYING DUES BUT UNABLE TO ATTEND:

Class	First Name	Maiden Name	Last Name
1936	Richard		Emmitt
1938	Beatrice	Acken	Watts
1939	Ellis W.		King
1940	Hilda	Crites	King
1941	Alberta	Crossen	Bauch
1942	Jean	Point	Call
1943	Marjorie	Lawrence	Henninge
1943	Janet	Wheatley	Lawley
1944	Don		Dean
1945	Betty	Heiser	Dean
1947	Marian	Wolcott	Charles
1947	Melvin R		Metcalf
1947	Fred		Rush
1947	Melvin W.		Woerz
1948	Brady		Burns
1948	Maxine	Hoke	Metcalf
1949	Lavonne	Gomoll	Dodge
1949	Ruth	Wheatley	Stephan
1949	Audrey	Jones	Woerz
1950	Norman		George
1951	Donna	Zurschmit	Beard
1951	Sarah	Jones	Bennett
1951	Richard		Cain
1951	Lowell E.		Ripley
1951	Karl		Stevenson
1952	Mary Ann	Bailey	Anzallo
1953	Donald		Faught
1953	Dorothy	Acken	Hicks
1955	Donald		Woerz
1956	J. Thomas		Jones
1956	Jerry		Walters
1957	Sandra	Norton	Taylor
1958	Charles		Hawkins
1958	Ina	Oxford	Paulus
1958	Charlotte	Doepker	Stock
1962	Joanne	Houger	Gray

4000	I	I I - de - I	11-1
1962	Joan	Herholz	Haby
1962	Judith	Berlin	Head
1962	Lee	McCoy	Hill
1962	Jon		Houze
1963	Merlin		Bertschi
1963	Marilyn	Nickson	Gryder
1963	Donn		Wheatley
1964	Eileen	Willey	Bertschi
1965	Kathleen	Bauch	Maddox
1966	Lonnie		Drayer
1968	Adam		Obrst
1969	David		Chorpenning
1969	Anna	Lerakis	Gomarakis
1970	Thomas		Ervin
1970	Jim		Mallory
1971	Dan		Brown
1972	Dennis		Chorpenning
1974	Pamela	Shaffer	Berry
1974	Randy		Merriman
1974	Renee	Peterson	Pratt
1975	James		Eritano
1976	Terrie		Morgan
1977	Karen	Mackey	Horton
1977	Helen		Lerakis
1977	Jackie	Stern	Ludle
1978	Linda	Rzewnicki	Nasuta
1980	Edward		Mackey
1989	Clifford		Horvath
1991	Christine	Wiede	Higham
2000	Anne	Maddox	Pertick
2001	John		Maddox

## MORE PHOTOS FROM THE ANNUAL MEETING DINNER













## NOMINATION FORM FOR THE TALLMADGE ALUMNI HALL OF FAME

If you know of a deserving nominee for the Tallmadge High School Alumni Hall of Fame, please complete this form and return no later than February 1st to: Tallmadge City Schools Alumni Hall of Fame Nomination / 486 East Avenue / Tallmadge, OH 44278

# REMEMBER NOMINATION DOES NOT MEAN INDUCTION. NOMINEE MUST BE APPROVED BY HALL OF FAME COMMITTEE.

## **CRITERIA FOR ENSHRINEMENT**

- 1. Must be a Tallmadge High School graduate or someone recognized for special contributions and service to the Tallmadge City Schools and to the community although not necessarily a graduate (honorary achievement)
- 2. Ten years must have passed between high school graduation and induction
- 3. Exceptional achievements in their field and/or career accomplishments or unique contributions to their community
- 4. Must have demonstrated good citizenship both in and out of school

Name of Nominee		Phone	
Address			
City	Stat	e Zip	
Email:		Nominee's THS Class Year	
Nominee's activities participa	ted in while attending	Γallmadge High School:	
Please indicate why you feel	this person should be i	nducted into the Hall of Fame (use additio	nal pages if necessary):
Nominator's name		Phone	
Address			
City	State	Zip	
Email:		Nominator's THS Class Year	